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April 3, 2008 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Fish and Wildlife Committee members 
 
FROM: Patty O’Toole, Peter Paquet 
 
SUBJECT: Wildlife Managers response to draft Council letter 
 
 
At the January Fish and Wildlife Committee meeting, the Committee considered a draft letter to 
Bonneville regarding recommendations for addressing issues pertaining to wildlife operation and 
maintenance projects in the Fish and Wildlife Program.   At the Committee meeting, several 
wildlife managers addressed the Committee and asked that the Committee not make a 
recommendation to the full Council to send the draft letter, but to instead to allow the wildlife 
managers time to review and respond to the 2007 IEAB reports on task numbers 116 and 117.  
The Committee granted the request and requested that the wildlife manager return to meet with 
the Committee in 90 days to discuss the reports, their review of the reports and the draft letter to 
Bonneville. 
 
The wildlife managers have completed their review of the IEAB reports and the review is 
attached to this memo.  Representatives of the wildlife managers will address the Committee at 
the April meeting to discuss their review and issues pertaining to the draft letter to Bonneville.  
The draft letter from January is attached.  The wildlife managers have suggested alternative 
language, also attached that may be discussed at the April meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
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DRAFT 

January 4, 2008 
 
 
 

Mr. Greg Delwiche 
Vice President, Environment, Fish and Wildlife 
Bonneville Power Administration 
P.O. Box 3621 
Portland, Oregon 97208 
 
 
Dear Greg: 
 
In December 2006, the Council asked the Independent Economic Analysis Board (IEAB) to 
investigate wildlife O&M costs that are paid through the Fish and Wildlife Program.  The IEAB 
reported to the Council in November 2007 (Investigation of Wildlife O&M Costs, Council 
Document 2007-4) and provided a set of recommendations for improving the management of 
wildlife operation and maintenance projects.  After consideration of this report and our 
experience with wildlife costs, we encourage Bonneville to implement the following two 
changes immediately. 
 
First, we recommend that Bonneville modify Pisces project reporting to include cost shares from 
non-BPA sources by work element, and to include the life expectancy for any investments 
expected to last more than one year to determine annualized costs..  Second, we recommend that 
Bonneville track maintenance actions separately from enhancement actions.  We realize that this 
may require separate contracts, or at least separate work elements, for maintenance and 
enhancement actions.  The Council believes it is important to be able to financially separate these 
actions that result in additional habitat units from those that do not. 
 
In addition, the Council urges Bonneville and the wildlife managers to consider economies of 
scale when acquiring and maintaining parcels of land for mitigation.  These economies of scale 
include a potential for lower acquisition costs per acre for large land parcels and also 
significantly lower per acre maintenance costs.  
 
The IEAB report found that some efficiency savings might be gained through combining project 
management activities among similarly situated projects, or through shared project resources.  
Small projects that are similarly located and that have similar management needs might be 
combined to achieve these economies of scale benefits.  
 



The IEAB also recommended that positive incentive systems should be developed to obtain cost 
savings.  For example, BPA could request proposals and bids for existing and new projects 
targeted to high-priority habitat.  The IEAB report also suggested that there may be opportunities 
for partnering with entities such as Metro in the Willamette Valley. These opportunities should 
be fully explored. 
 
Thank you for considering our request that BPA track cost-share and life expectancy of 
investments and separate maintenance and enhancement actions.  We believe that these actions, 
combined with the efficiencies we suggest above, will improve the financial accountability of the 
wildlife portion of the program. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 

Tom Karier 
Chair 

 
 
 
 
Cc: Bill Maslen, BPA 

Joe Deherrera, BPA 
Brian Lipsomb, CBFWA 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________________ 
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(Revised language for Jan 4, 2008 draft letter) 
 
In December 2006, the Council asked the Independent Economic Analysis Board (IEAB) 
to investigate wildlife O&M costs that were paid through the Fish and Wildlife Program. 
The IEAB reported to the Council in November 2007 (Investigation of Wildlife O&M 
Costs, Council Document 2007-4) and provided a set of recommendations for improving 
the management of wildlife operations and maintenance projects. The Wildlife Managers 
worked with the IEAB, providing project specific information to aid their efforts. 
 
Following completion of the report, the Managers reviewed the findings and provided 
initial comment to the Council. After consideration of the IEAB report and comments 
from the Managers, we would like to encourage Bonneville to coordinate the 
incorporation, where appropriate, of the potential efficiencies identified therein. This may 
include the continued development of contractual efficiencies. Additionally, as 
improvements are identified and incorporated through the amendment process, we expect 
Bonneville will work with the Managers and Council to assure they are implemented to 
the greatest extent possible. 
 
We recognize and appreciate the many efficiencies BPA has already implemented. These 
include combining project management activities between related projects and sharing 
project resources. Additionally, we recognize the economies of scale that have been 
achieved through the landscape level planning and project implementation evident in 
many of the wildlife mitigation projects currently in the Program. 
 
Finally, we encourage Bonneville to continue to refine the Pisces database to expand its 
capability to answer questions that may arise regarding improvement of Program 
efficiencies. This may include the separate accounting of enhancement from base O&M 
funding where such distinctions are appropriate. 
 
________________________________________ 
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